

Curriculum Vitae

Name:	Angelika Helene Anna Nussberger
Academic Degrees:	Dr. iur. utr., Dr. h.c. M.A., Professor
Citizenship:	German
Date of birth:	1-6-1963
Birthplace:	Munich
Current positions:	Vice-President of the European Court of Human Rights (since February 2017) Full Professor at Cologne University (Constitutional Law, Eastern European Law, International Law, Social Security Law); Director of the Institute for Eastern European and Comparative Law (since 2002), on leave since 1 January 2011
Family Status	Married to Professor Dr. rer. Nat. Stephan Nußberger, University of Stuttgart, two children

Scientific interests:

- German and European fundamental rights and international human rights
- Comparative Constitutional Law
- Impact of international law on the legal development in Central- and Eastern Europe

Professional Career

1993 – 2001	Research fellow at the Max-Planck-Institute for Foreign and International Social Law, Munich
2001 – 2002	Legal advisor (Council of Europe), General Directorate III (Social Cohesion)
Since 2002	Full professor of law at Cologne University
2003 – 2010	Member of the Committee of Experts on the Application of Conventions and Recommendations of the International Labour Organisation
2006 – 2010	Substitute Member of the Venice Commission (European Commission for Democracy through Law)

2008 – 2010	Member of the Pontifical Academy for Social Sciences
2009	Member of the Independent International Fact-Finding Mission on the Conflict in Georgia (IIFFMCG)
2010	Vice Rector of the University of Cologne
2011	Judge elected on behalf of Germany for the European Court of Human Rights
2012	Vice-President of Section V
2015	President of Section V
2017	Vice-President of the Court

Education

1982 – 1987	Studies in Slavic languages and literature (complementary subjects: French and German literature), University of Munich
1984 – 1989	Studies in law, University of Munich
1985	Short-term studies in Russian language and literature, Pushkin-Institute Moscow
1987/1988	Courses in comparative law, Strasbourg University (France) / University of Coimbra (Portugal)
1990 – 1991	PhD studies, University of Würzburg
1994 – 1995	Visiting Researcher, Harvard University

Academic degrees and Awards

1987	Magister Artium
1988	Diplôme en droit comparé, Strasbourg University
1989	First State exam in law
1993	PhD
1993	Second State exam in law
2002	Habilitation (Professor Dr. Bernd von Maydell, Professor Dr. Bruno Simma)
2010	Doctor honoris causa University of Tbilissi
2015	Prize of the Schader Foundation

Memberships

- Board of the German Lawyers' Association
- Board of the Institute for Legal Policy
- Board of Trustees of the Max Planck Institute for Foreign and International Criminal Law
- Member of the Association of German Constitutional Law Professors (Deutsche Staatsrechtslehrervereinigung)